
 
RFP P20-05, Bus Parts Managed Inventory  

Questions & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

RPM Truck Parts, LLC Can we email or mail the proposal?  

 

They can be mailed or handed delivered 

in a sealed envelope. No email or fax 

submissions are allowed. Section 3.0 on 

page 2 has information regarding 

submission of proposals. 

 

Farm & City Supply 

Would it be acceptable to only bid on 

the filters on this RFQ?   

 

 

FCS is seeking an all-inclusive 

comprehensive inventory management 

solution preferably from one qualified 

and experienced vendor. In the event FCS 

does not find a solution through this 

particular solicitation, we may at a later 

date source bus parts through alternative 

means. 

Auto-Jet Muffler Corp. 

Would you be able to send me a copy 

of the bid to see if there is anything 

we can help on? 

 

Please visit our website below to 

download documents pertaining to 

proposal P20-05, Bus Parts Managed 

Inventory. 

 

https://www.forsyth.k12.ga.us/page/61 

 

Ambrose Industries 

Do you anticipate extending the bid 

due date? 

 

No 

Ambrose Industries 

What additional details are you 

willing to provide, if any, beyond 

what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the 

winning bid? 

Only what is currently provided in the 

RFP document. 

Ambrose Industries 

Was this bid posted to the nationwide 

free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

No 

Ambrose Industries 
Other than your own website, where 

was this bid posted? 

State of Georgia Procurement Website   

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.forsyth.k12.ga.us%2Fpage%2F61&data=02%7C01%7CSHenderson%40forsyth.k12.ga.us%7C046f51521a9a4b44358c08d79a9c07e6%7Cbc41c1b937824402a9e2bf8c71255790%7C0%7C0%7C637147867239962227&sdata=q1s%2F7tdWYs3LCQH01n9w%2FmCbjWr2tacsFmG0l%2Bkwq9M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.forsyth.k12.ga.us%2Fpage%2F61&data=02%7C01%7CSHenderson%40forsyth.k12.ga.us%7C046f51521a9a4b44358c08d79a9c07e6%7Cbc41c1b937824402a9e2bf8c71255790%7C0%7C0%7C637147867239962227&sdata=q1s%2F7tdWYs3LCQH01n9w%2FmCbjWr2tacsFmG0l%2Bkwq9M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mygovwatch.com%3F&data=02%7C01%7CSHenderson%40forsyth.k12.ga.us%7C138d0e32b7a14b0a6efe08d79e7a8457%7Cbc41c1b937824402a9e2bf8c71255790%7C0%7C0%7C637152121354030888&sdata=m79q%2FZHSkJ2qG132CvefziT1gaat1bA%2Bd9FS%2BShSunI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mygovwatch.com%3F&data=02%7C01%7CSHenderson%40forsyth.k12.ga.us%7C138d0e32b7a14b0a6efe08d79e7a8457%7Cbc41c1b937824402a9e2bf8c71255790%7C0%7C0%7C637152121354030888&sdata=m79q%2FZHSkJ2qG132CvefziT1gaat1bA%2Bd9FS%2BShSunI%3D&reserved=0


Mancon, LLC 

Who is performing parts 

management today,  a contractor or 

the County?  If a contractor,  who has 

the current contract? 

Yancey Bus Sales & Service 

Mancon, LLC 
How many employees staff the parts 

storeroom currently? 

The contractor does not staff employees 

at our facility. 

Mancon, LLC 

What are the total annual sales of 

parts,  tires,  and lubricants at each 

maintenance facility? 

This contract does not include tires or bus 

lubricants, but we estimate annual spend 

to exceed 500K. 

Mancon, LLC 

How many parts related work orders 

are generated annually at each 

maintenance facility? 

Invoices are generated monthly based on 

the parts used. 

Mancon, LLC 

What is the value of the current parts 

inventory at each maintenance 

facility? 

Unknown 

Mancon, LLC 
How many technicians are assigned 

to each maintenance facility? 

Yancey visits our locations typically once 

per week to re-stock parts. 

Mancon, LLC 
What are the hours of operation at 

each maintenance facility? 
7am-4pm 

Mancon, LLC 

Will the County provide a fleet 

listing of vehicles and equipment 

supported? 

Awarded contractor will have access to 

fleet information as needed.   

 


